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AGENDA REPORTCITY OF OAKLAND

TO: Sabrina B. Landreth
City Administrator

FROM: Stephanie Horn
Deputy City Administrator

SUBJECT: Department of Violence Prevention 
Implementation

DATE: September 24, 2018

L
City Administrator Approval Date: malar7
RECOMMENDATION

Staff Recommends That The City Council Receive An Informational Report From The 
Office Of The City Administrator On The Implementation Of Ordinance Number 13451 
C.M.S., Which Established The Department Of Violence Prevention On Ending The 
Epidemic Of Violent Crime In Oakland And Healing Trauma In Impacted Communities.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Most recently on September 13, 2018, the Rules Committee approved a standing item directing 
staff to provide a regular update on the implementation of the Department of Violence 
Prevention at the Life Enrichment Committee. In order for these updates to be the most current, 
staff will include a written report as part of the Supplemental Agenda.

For questions regarding this report, please contact Stephanie Horn, Deputy City Administrator at 
238-7542.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephanie Horn 
Deputy City Administrator
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